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From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Mayberry, Eric; 
Subject: FW: Raider Environmental Services Mulberry Used Oil Processor Permit pdf files
Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:12:26 AM


Hi Eric,
Please insert the below e-mail into OCULUS under Permit Application related 
documents.
The facility I.D for this e-mail: FLR 000 176 271
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem
 
 


From: Kothur, Bheem  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:08 AM 
To: 'John Jones'; Steve Obst 
Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth; Tripp, Anthony; Martin, Lee 
Subject: RE: Raider Environmental Services Mulberry Used Oil Processor Permit pdf 
files
 
Hello John,
Please submit the following information to consider as combined permit for 
Mulberry facility.
 


1.       DEP Form 62-701.900(4), F.A.C. It is four (4) page application, short 
version.
2.       Solid Waste Processing Facility Description,  including type of solid wastes 
stored on site, and quantities of solid wastes stored at any given time. 
3.       Identify storage location on a site map. Revise the site map and re-submit.
4.       Revised closure cost estimates to include to dispose the solid waste 
during the closure. Please submit the revised version of closure cost estimate 
including the solid waste disposal.
5.       Solid Waste Permit Application Fee of $2,000.00 for the first time and 
there after $1,000.00
6.       Financial Assurance submittal (documents) upon approval of the closure 
cost estimates. The combined permit (UO and SW) will not be issued until the 
FA is approved and in compliance. 


 
If you have any other questions, please let me know or contact Lee Martin (Solid 
Waste Section) at 850-245-8734 or E-mail: lee.martin@dep.state.fl.us
in Tallahassee.
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Bheem
 


From: John Jones [mailto:johnmjonespe@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 9:47 AM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Cc: Steve Obst 
Subject: Re: Raider Environmental Services Mulberry Used Oil Processor Permit pdf 
files
 
Yes, I have spoken with Steve and he does want to store solid waste at the 
Mulberry facility.  Please let me know what modifications are needed to the 
application and financial assurance calculations.
 
The revised closure cost estimate for Mulberry Used Oil Processor permit is 
included with the package I sent yesterday.  It will of course change with the 
Solid Waste addition.  Do you want another submission, or would it be best 
just to include comments in the review of the permit?  I anticipate you will 
have comments on the application.
 
Regarding the Opa Locka facility, I will forward the revised Closure Cost 
estimate by the end of the day.  I have printed a full-scale drawing of the 
revised facility drawing A-0 with the changes we discussed in your office.  I 
will FedEx it for delivery by Friday, 2/1/13.
 
Attached to this e-mail are the secondary containment calculations for Opa 
Locka based on the current tank arrangement.
 


From: "Kothur, Bheem" <Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us> 
To: John <johnmjonespe@sbcglobal.net>; Steve Obst <steve@raiderenvironmental.
com> 
Cc: "Tripp, Anthony" <Anthony.Tripp@dep.state.fl.us>; "Knauss, Elizabeth" 
<Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us>; "Winston, Kathy" <Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.
us> 
Sent: Tue, January 29, 2013 8:13:12 AM 
Subject: FW: Raider Environmental Services Mulberry Used Oil Processor Permit pdf 
files


Hello John,
Thank you very much for the electronic version of submittal of used oil permit 
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application for Mulberry facility.
 
John have you had a chance to talk to Steve Obst about solid waste activities (solid 
waste permit application) at Mulberry facility. 
It is just a reminder and follow-up as we discussed during our meeting on January 
18, 2013 in Tallahassee. 
 
John,
Please make a note and it is just reminder.  I am still waiting for the revised closure 
cost estimates and the secondary containment calculations for Raider Environmental 
Services, Inc.,  OPA-LOCKA facility, Major Modifications. 
Also, the tanks were installed in 2011, please submit as-built drawings with signed 
and sealed(Florida P.E.) for our records.
Thank you.  
 
Bheem
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from 
the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
From: John Jones [mailto:johnmjonespe@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:37 AM 
To: Kothur, Bheem 
Cc: Steve Obst 
Subject: Raider Environmental Services Mulberry Used Oil Processor Permit pdf files
 
Attached please pdf formatted files for the Mulberry Used Oil Processor 
Permit.  Note that the Contingency Plan includes revisions to include the local 
primary emergency coordinator.  Also, the Closure Cost estimate has been 
revised to include the Process Tank cleaning.  



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:johnmjonespe@sbcglobal.net



